STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2850
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

September 29, 2009

Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.
Daniel M. Laub, Esq.

Cuddy & Feder, LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14™ Floor
White Plains, NY 10601

RE: DOCKET NO. 383 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and
operation of a telecommunications facility located at 316 Perkins Road, Southbury,
Connecticut.

Dear Attorneys Fisher and Laub:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests your responses to the enclosed questions no

later than October 15, 2009. To help expedite the Council’s review, please file individual
responses as soon as they are available.

Please forward an original and 20 copies to this office. In accordance with the State Solid Waste
Management Plan, the Council is requesting that all filings be submitted on recyclable paper,
primarily regular weight white office paper. Please avoid using heavy stock paper, colored paper,
and metal or plastic binders and separators. Fewer copies of bulk material may be provided as
appropriate.
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¢: Council Members
Michele Briggs, AT&T
Parties and Intervenors




Docket 383: AT&T
Southbury, Connecticut
Pre-Hearing Interrogatories, Set Twao

Provide coverage plots, at the same scale, showing only the coverage from the
proposed site with AT&T antennas at 150 feet agl and 140 feet agl.

What are the approximate distances from the proposed site to the sites identified as
S1876 (24 Dinglebrook Lane in Southbury) and S1860 (in Roxbury)?



